
From: Boutin, Chad T. (Fed)
To: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed)
Subject: RE: Social Media Spotlight?
Date: Monday, August 30, 2021 12:28:43 PM

P.S. I will definitely read the ITL blog post before we talk and again before I start writing … and as I
say, you’ll get the chance to review my text before we print a word.
 
CB
 

From: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed) <angela.robinson@nist.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 12:15 PM
To: Boutin, Chad T. (Fed) <charles.boutin@nist.gov>
Cc: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Boutin, Chad T. (Fed) <charles.boutin@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Social Media Spotlight?
 
Hi Chad,
 
I would be happy to participate.  I just wanted to let you know that some sort of staff spotlight
happened already: https://www.nist.gov/blogs/cybersecurity-insights/staff-spotlight-nist-post-
quantum-cryptography and am not sure if this was what you had in mind. 
 
 
Kind regards,
Angela
 

From: Boutin, Chad T. (Fed)
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 11:57 AM
To: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed)
Cc: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Boutin, Chad T. (Fed)
Subject: Social Media Spotlight?
 
Hi Angela,
 
I’m the NIST Public Affairs writer who covers ITL, and I had a proposal I wanted to run past you. Up in
PAO we occasionally spotlight NIST staff who are doing interesting work, and your name came up as
someone we might cover. I know you work with Dustin, who I often reach out to with questions
about PQ crypto.
 
I was thinking of putting together a brief story for our NIST social media accounts that would share
some aspects of your career journey with our audiences. I’d talk to you briefly and then I’d write up
slightly different versions of the story for each of our social media – Facebook, LinkedIn, etc. – and
you’d get the chance to edit and approve the different versions before we posted them. We’d want
an image or two that would fit as well.
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If that sounds good to you, let me know and I’ll get back to you with more details.
 
Thanks,
Chad Boutin
Science and IT Writer
NIST Tech Beat
National Institute of Standards and Technology
 
*
 
“Ah,” said Arthur. “This is obviously some strange usage of the word ‘safe’ that I was previously
unaware of.”
 
 
 

https://www.nist.gov/news-events/news

